JL/CL PTA Meeting Candy Lane Cafeteria Tuesday September 17th, 2019 at 6:30pm

Attendance:

	President:		Member:		Guest:
X	Margey Vattiat	X	Adrienne Crockett	X	Karen Markowski
	VP - Communications:		Member:		Guest:
X	Josh Gavrich	X	Anne Tabler	X	April Albers
	VP - Programs:		Guest:		Guest:
X	Sarah Byer	X	Ali Regier	X	Shaeryl Sliger
	VP:		Guest:		Guest:
X	Jackie McCloskey	X	Wendy Call	X	Dawne Novinger
	Treasurer:		Guest:		Guest:
X	Lisa Olson	X	Shay Bachelder	X	Jennifer Watson
	Secretary:	•	Member:		Guest:
X	Odessa Conway		Kelly Gavrich		

Call to Order:

The Board Meeting of Jennings Lodge/Candy Lane PTA was called to order at 6:30pm by President Margey Vattiat. A quorum of members, as stated in the Bylaws, was present.

Principal's Update:

Principal Albers spoke on the following topics:

- Introduced Peace Place, a new strategy being used at CL/JL to help students recognize emotions and strategize appropriate ways to react and respond. Also discussed Think Time method used for students.
- Back to School Night is Tuesday, September 24, 2019. More information on Back to School Night can be found on the schools website.
- Safety and Security updates to the buildings include new door locks and fencing at CL.
- Bond updates to both buildings will continue in the summer of 2020. These updates require the 2020/2021 school year start date to be moved to August 25th, 2020.

Prior Meeting Minutes:

The July 2019 meeting minutes were reviewed. Sarah motioned to approve the minutes; Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report:

Treasurer, Lisa Olson, reported the 2019/2020 budget could be found on the PTA website.

Fundraising/Events:

- The Fun Run at JL/CL are scheduled for Friday, September 27th.
- The PTA would like to raise a minimum of \$10, 000 from this event

- Volunteer forms can be found on the PTA website
- Information regarding online donations were sent home with students
- The PTA is looking for donations of oranges, water and cups for the event. Please contact Jackie McCloskey if you can donate.
- <u>The Harvest Festival</u>, a community event, is scheduled for Friday, October 25th, 2019. Volunteer opportunities are listed on the agenda and online
- Many more fundraisers and events are planned for the upcoming school year and information, including more volunteer opportunities can be found online.

Grant Requests:

- Seven grant requests were turned in:
 - Literacy and Math Classroom Easel Alma I Sanders \$238.
 - Sarah motioned to approve. Motion passed.
 - Books for Prizes –Patrick Callero -\$150.
 - Jackie motioned to approve. Motion passed.
 - o Philip Foster Farm Field Trip Anne Christiansen \$400.
 - Grant tabled to future date when more information on total fieldtrip requests can be analyzed to allow for equitable distribution of funds to each grade level.
 - ELD Color Printing Kelly Galvrich \$239.
 - No motion to approve.
 - Toaster Oven Jennings Lodge \$59.99.
 - Sarah motion to approve. Motion passed.
 - Si Se Puede Award Molliann Berkner \$102.75.
 - Ali motioned to approve. Motion passed.
 - Willamette Jet Boat Third Grade \$963.
 - Grant tabled to future date when more information on total fieldtrip requests can be analyzed to allow for equitable distribution of funds to each grade level.

General Announcements:

- Parent Classroom Representatives are needed as volunteers to represent each classroom at PTA meetings. See PTA website to volunteer.
- Students are welcome at Back to School Night. If volunteers are available, supervised play on the play ground (weather permitting) will be provided – it will be up to parents to allow school aged children k-5th aged to be supervised by volunteers. To volunteer, please see PTA website.
- Sarah is collecting data for a Student Directory. Participation is voluntary and parents/guardians can submit contact form by September 27th, 2019 if they would like to be included. Sarah needs 2 volunteers to proof entries before they are printed, please contact Sarah to volunteer.

Old Business:

None

Questions/Open Discussion:

- Josh questioned if the PTA would have additional funds available for the purchase of more Chrome Books. Sarah stated that at the end of the 2018/19 school year, the PTA approved a \$3,000 budget for electronics that will allow the purchase of Chrome Books as needed to update the schools current inventory.
- Please contact Odessa if you, or someone you know, is available to translate documents into Spanish.

Close:

Meeting adjourned at 7:22pm

Prepared by:

Odessa Conway - Secretary

Attachments:

None